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comment, you should be aware that 
your entire comment—including your 
personal identifying information—may 
be made publicly available at any time. 
While you can ask us in your comment 
to withhold your personal identifying 
information from public review, we 
cannot guarantee that we will be able to 
do so. 

J. Paul Loether, 
Chief, National Register of Historic Places/ 
National Historic Landmarks Program. 

KANSAS 

Cowley County 

St. John’s Lutheran College—Baden Hall, 
Seventh Ave and College St, Winfield, 
10001138 

Jefferson County 

Sunnyside School, (Public Schools of Kansas 
MPS) 1121 Republic Rd., Jefferson, 
10001139 

Marion County 

Florence Opera House, (Theaters and Opera 
Houses of Kansas MPS) SW Corner of 5th 
and Main, Florence, 10001142 

Norton County 

Norton Downtown Historic District, 
Generally bounded by E Lincoln St., S 1st 
St., E Penn St, and S Norton Ave., Norton, 
10001144 

Phillips County 

Hoff School District No. 42, (Public Schools 
of Kansas MPS) Near Intersection of E 
Union Rd and E 1300 Rd., Kirwin, 
10001140 

Sedgwick County 

Kellogg Elementary School, (Public Schools 
of Kansas MPS) 1220 E Kellogg Dr., 
Wichita, 10001141 

Sunnyside School, (Public Schools of Kansas 
MPS) 3003 E Kellog, Wichita, 10001143 

Shawnee County 

North Topeka Baptist Church, 123 NW 
Gordon, Topeka, 10001137 

MISSOURI 

Jefferson County 

Stonebrook, 3511 Stonebrook Forest, 
Antonia, 10001130 

NEW JERSEY 

Monmouth County 

Cooke, Dr. Robert W., Medical Office, 67 
McCampbell Rd., Holmdel, 10001145 

Morris County 

Willow Hall, 330 Speedwell Ave., 
Morristown Town, 10001146 

MISSOURI 

Kingman County 

Windsor Hall Apartments, (Working Class 
Hotels at 19th and Main Streets, Kansas 
City, Missouri MPS) 3420 Locust St., 
Kansas City, 10001129 

NEW YORK 

Saratoga County 

Jonesville Store, 989 Main St., Jonesville, 
10001136 

Rexford, Cyrus, House, 1643 Route 146, 
Rexford, 10001135 

Westchester County 

Rye Meeting House, 624 Milton Rd., Rye, 
10001134 

Spanish American War Monument to the 
71st Infantry Regiment, Jackson Ave., 
Hastings-on-Hudson, 10001133 

NORTH CAROLINA 

Buncombe County 

Dougherty Heights Historic District, Church 
St., Connolly St., and N Dougherty St., 
Laurel Circle, Prospect St., and New Bern 
Ave., Black Mountain, 10001132 

Halifax County 

Halifax Historic District, Bounded by St. 
David, Montfort, Pittsylvania, Prussia, 
Church, Wilcox, Granville, Ferguson Sts, 
and HWY 301, Halifax, 10001128 

WASHINGTON 

Grays Harbor County 

American Veterans Building—Hoquiam, 307 
7th St., Hoquiam, 10001131 
OTHER ACTIONS: Request has been made 

for the REMOVAL of the following resources. 

FLORIDA 

Miami-Dade County 

Hequembourg House, 851 Hunting Lodge Dr., 
Miami Springs, 85003468 

PENNSYLVANIA 

Philadelphia County 

Jayne Estate, 2–16 Vine St., Philadelphia, 
87000648 

Steppacher Building, 146–150 N 13th St., 
Philadelphia, 04000193 

Gilbert Building, 1315–1329 Cherry St., 
Philadelphia, 86001688 

[FR Doc. 2010–33147 Filed 1–3–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4312–51–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

Notice of Receipt of Complaint; 
Solicitation of Comments Relating to 
the Public Interest 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has received a complaint 
entitled In Re Certain Mobile 
Telephones and Modems, DN 2777; the 
Commission is soliciting comments on 
any public interest issues raised by the 
complaint. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Marilyn R. Abbott, Secretary to the 
Commission, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
205–2000. The public version of the 
complaint can be accessed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov, and will be 
available for inspection during official 
business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) 
in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. 

General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server (http:// 
www.usitc.gov). The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. Hearing- 
impaired persons are advised that 
information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission has received a complaint 
filed on behalf of Sony Corporation on 
December 28, 2010. The complaint 
alleges violations of section 337 of the 
Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1337) in 
the importation into the United States, 
the sale for importation, and the sale 
within the United States after 
importation of certain mobile 
telephones and modems. The complaint 
names as respondents LG Electronics, 
Inc. of Seoul, Korea; LG Electronics 
U.S.A., Inc. of Englewood Cliffs, NJ; and 
LG Electronics Mobilecomm U.S.A., Inc. 
of San Diego, CA. 

The complainant, proposed 
respondents, other interested parties, 
and members of the public are invited 
to file comments, not to exceed five 
pages in length, on any public interest 
issues raised by the complaint. 
Comments should address whether 
issuance of an exclusion order and/or a 
cease and desist order in this 
investigation would negatively affect the 
public health and welfare in the United 
States, competitive conditions in the 
United States economy, the production 
of like or directly competitive articles in 
the United States, or United States 
consumers. 

In particular, the Commission is 
interested in comments that: 

(i) Explain how the articles 
potentially subject to the orders are used 
in the United States; 

(ii) Identify any public health, safety, 
or welfare concerns in the United States 
relating to the potential orders; 

(iii) Indicate the extent to which like 
or directly competitive articles are 
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produced in the United States or are 
otherwise available in the United States, 
with respect to the articles potentially 
subject to the orders; and 

(iv) Indicate whether Complainant, 
Complainant’s licensees, and/or third 
party suppliers have the capacity to 
replace the volume of articles 
potentially subject to an exclusion order 
and a cease and desist order within a 
commercially reasonable time. 

Written submissions must be filed no 
later than by close of business, five 
business days after the date of 
publication of this notice in the Federal 
Register. There will be further 
opportunities for comment on the 
public interest after the issuance of any 
final initial determination in this 
investigation. 

Persons filing written submissions 
must file the original document and 12 
true copies thereof on or before the 
deadlines stated above with the Office 
of the Secretary. Submissions should 
refer to the docket number (‘‘Docket No. 
2777’’) in a prominent place on the 
cover page and/or the first page. The 
Commission’s rules authorize filing 
submissions with the Secretary by 
facsimile or electronic means only to the 
extent permitted by section 201.8 of the 
rules (see Handbook for Electronic 
Filing Procedures, http://www.usitc.gov/ 
secretary/fed_reg_notices/rules/ 
documents/ 
handbook_on_electronic_filing.pdf). 
Persons with questions regarding 
electronic filing should contact the 
Secretary (202–205–2000). 

Any person desiring to submit a 
document to the Commission in 
confidence must request confidential 
treatment. All such requests should be 
directed to the Secretary to the 
Commission and must include a full 
statement of the reasons why the 
Commission should grant such 
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents 
for which confidential treatment by the 
Commission is properly sought will be 
treated accordingly. All nonconfidential 
written submissions will be available for 
public inspection at the Office of the 
Secretary. 

This action is taken under the 
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act 
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), 
and of sections 201.10 and 210.50(a)(4) 
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice 
and Procedure (19 CFR 201.10, 
210.50(a)(4)). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: December 28, 2010. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2010–33131 Filed 1–3–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–753] 

Certain Semiconductor Chips and 
Products Containing Same; Notice of 
Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Institution of investigation 
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
December 1, 2010, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Rambus Inc. of 
Sunnyvale, California. The complaint 
alleges violations of section 337 based 
upon the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain semiconductor 
chips and products containing same by 
reason of infringement of certain claims 
of U.S. Patent No. 6,470,405 (‘‘the ‘405 
patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353 (‘‘the 
‘353 patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109 
(‘‘the ‘109 patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 
7,602,857 (‘‘the ‘857 patent’’); U.S. 
Patent No. 7,602,858 (‘‘the ‘858 patent’’); 
U.S. Patent No. 7,715,494 (‘‘the ‘494 
patent’’). The complaint further alleges 
that an industry in the United States 
exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of 
section 337. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue an 
exclusion order and cease and desist 
orders. 

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
202–205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server at http:// 
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Daniel L. Girdwood, Esq., Office of 
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–3409. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2010). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
December 28, 2010, Ordered That— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain semiconductor 
chips and products containing same that 
infringe one or more of claims 11–13, 
15, and 18 of the ‘405 patent; claims 11– 
13 of the ‘353 patent; claims 1, 2, 4, 5, 
12, 13, 20, 21, and 24 of the ‘109 patent; 
claims 1, 2, 4–6, 9–13, 24–28, 31–36, 
39–44, 47, and 49–53 of the ‘857 patent; 
claims 1, 2, 4, 7, and 20 of the ‘858 
patent; and claims 1–3, 6, 8, 25, 26, 30, 
39, 40, and 42 of the ‘494 patent, and 
whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: 
Rambus Inc., 1050 Enterprise Way, 

Suite 700, Sunnyvale, CA 94089. 
(b) The respondents are the following 

entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Freescale Semiconductor, Inc., 6501 

William Cannon Drive West, Austin, 
TX 78735. 

Broadcom Corporation, 5300 California 
Avenue, Irvine, CA 92617. 

LSI Corporation, 1621 Barber Lane, 
Milpitas, CA 95035. 

MediaTek Inc., No. 1, Dusing Road 1, 
Hsinchu Science Park, Hsin-Chu, 
Taiwan 30078. 

nVidia Corporation, 2701 San Tomas 
Expressway, Santa Clara, CA 95050. 

STMicroelectronics N.V., 39, Chemin du 
Champ des Filles, C. P. 21CH 1228 
Plan-Les-Ouates, Geneva, 
Switzerland. 

STMicroelectronics Inc., 1310 
Electronics Dr., Carrollton, TX 75006. 

Asustek Computer Inc., 15, Li The Road, 
Taipei City 11259, Taiwan. 
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